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From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 3:34 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: E-filing - Docket Nos. 050119-TP and 050125-TP

Attachments: Memorandum - 03.07.06.pdf

Attorney responsible for filing:  Vicki Gordon Kaufman
118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Docket Nos. and titles: Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, ALLTEL Florida, Inc., Northeast
Florida Telephone Company d/bfa NEFCOM, GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com, Smart City
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC, concerning BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s
Transit Service Tariff
Docket No. 050119-TP

Petition and Compiaint of AT&T Communication of the Southern States, LI.C for suspension and
cancellation of Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

Docket No. 050125-TP

Filed on behalf of: MetroPCS California/Florida, Inc. (MetroPCS),

Number of pages: 1

Document attached: Memorandum to All Parties re Memorandum from Patrick Wiggins dated March 3, 2006
Peg G. Griffin

Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle, Fianigan, Katz, Raymond White & Krasker, P.A.
118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone; (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788

E-mail: pgriffin@moylelaw.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attormey/client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you.
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MEMORANDUM” pRIG

The Law Offices of To: Patrick K Wiggins
MOYLE All Parties
Fi. ANIG AN All Interested Persons

KATZ From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

RAYMOND Date: March 7, 2006

WHITE
& KRASKER Re: Docket Nos. 050119-TL and 050125-TP

PA.
VIiA EMAIL

MetroPCS California/Florida, Inc. (MetroPCS) is in receipt of a memorandum from Mr.
Wiggins, dated March 3, 2006, in which he notes that prior to accepting employment with the
Commission, he briefly represented MetroPCS in Docket No. 050119-TL. The memo further
notifies the parties of Mr. Wiggins’ intent to participate in the above dockets as a Commission
employee. MetroPCS has no objection to Mr. Wiggins’ participation in these dockets. However,
MetroPCS requests that if any other party objects to Mr. Wiggins’ involvement, he not
participate in these dockets.

Cc: Blanca Bayo
Charles V. Gerkin, Jr.
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